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Proceedings 3
1 MR. CHAIRMAN: We are going to move
2 on to the continuation of the Kensington
3 Road Project. At the last couple of
4 meetings, because not everybody has been
5 here, our review of where we've been and
6 at least where we think we are. We had on
7 this project several preliminary meetings
8 like you saw tonight on the proposed
9 restaurant and then from there we moved
10 into the development of a Draft
11 Environmental Impact Statement. We had
12 several meetings, several public meetings
13 here on that with our provisionsto it.
14 Wefinally got adraft of the Draft
15 Environmental Impact Statement and we
16 considered it and it would be complete for
17 public exposure. If you've seen that, you
18 will seethat it includes a preferred
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19 design for the building which is two

20 structures. Oneisa Tudor style and one
21 iIsaMission style. That DEIS also has
22 aternativesin it. Among those

23 aternativesistwo buildings both in the
24 Mission style, and one building which
25 would be two stories higher with those
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Proceedings 4
1 two-stories set back. So those are the
2 aternatives that have been in the DEIS
3 from the start.
4 We then, two meetings ago, opened a
5 public hearing on both the DEIS and the
6 Site Plan Application. And just to back
7 up, our normal process that we have that
8 you have seen in the other two
9 applications, is a Site Plan Application
10 where we review the design of the
11 building, et cetera. The other process
12 that we have here which is running
13 parallel isthe Environmental Review which
14 is mandated under applicable law. So we
15 opened up the public hearing two meetings
16 ago on the Draft Environmental Impact
17 Statement and on the Site Plan Application
18 itself, which | had hoped we would be able
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19 to run along parallel tracks and | thought

20 that would be most efficient.

21 At that meeting two months ago,

22 which leads to two meetings ago, we wanted
23 to address first the design of the

24 building. We had a number of comments,

25 among Planning Board members, a number of
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Proceedings 5
1 comments from the public, comments from
2 the presentation from the applicant of
3 several of the aternatives, and it was
4 clear that there was no consensus on which
5 design would be preferred. So we
6 adjourned the public hearing and concluded
7 the meeting to carry over to the next
8 meeting.
9 | think somewhat to our surprise,
10 the press reports on that meeting were
11 that we had rejected the one building
12 alternative which sort of baffled me,
13 because all we had done was adjourn to
14 consider it at alater meeting.
15 So that later meeting was a couple
16 of weeks ago where the applicant made a
17 more full presentation on the
18 alternatives, and we had additional
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19 discussions among Planning Board members
20 and additional comments from the public.

21 And then to my surprise again, it

22 was reported in the press and comments

23 around the Village that we now had decided
24 on the one building alternative. So we

25 went from the press report saying we had
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Proceedings 6
1 rejected the one building alternative, to
2 apress report that we had decided on the
3 one building aternative. So both of
4 those werein error. All we had donein
5 both meetings was to take comments and say
6 that we would carry on and adjourn -- to
7 say that we would carry on.
8 So | wanted to clear that up
9 because | think there has been alot of
10 confusion about that. | think the take
11 aways are this: We haven't decided on any
12 design. At the last meeting we asked the
13 applicant to go off and prepare additional
14 studies in conversations with the
15 applicants through our consultants. Since
16 then, they are going to prepare additional
17 studies. | believe they are going to
18 prepare a computer generated simulation
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19 which will show the buildings exactly --
20 in both buildings exactly at the locations
21 and shown with the computer generations
22 what they will look like in different

23 angles, as opposed to just showing the

24 building renderings. So we've asked them
25 to do that because we want that and we
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Proceedings 7
1 think it would be of interest for the
2 public in seeing how exactly it would
3 look.
4 It would be our intention not to
5 make a decision until we get that
6 information, because we fedl like based on
7 the information we have, we can't make a
8 decision and there is no consensus among
9 the community and we think we just don't
10 have good enough information. So we've
11 asked the applicant to go off and do these
12 additional renderings which will take them
13 sometimeto do. | believe--1 am surel
14 will not get areport on that momentarily,
15 but until we get that, we're not going to
16 make any decisions and are not gonna -- we
17 don't feel like we can move forward on it.
18 So while we had hoped to run these
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19 two processes simultaneously, again, the
20 Environmental Review and the Site Plan
21 Application -- again, the Site Plan

22 Application is mostly the design of the
23 building, the landscaping, the normal

24 stuff we do with any kind of building that
25 comes before us. | think it is now
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Proceedings 8
1 concluded that we just can't run them
2 together. So what we aregoingtodois,
3 we've asked the applicant to prepare a
4 full blown Environmental Impact Statement,
5 aFinal Statement that will analyze both
6 aternatives. So either way we goin the
7 end, we will have the Environmental Report
8 based on either aternative, and that will
9 allows us and allow the applicant to move
10 forward and compl ete that process.
11 So, that is what we're going to do
12 tonight, rather than do the design of the
13 building. And the design of the building
14 will come in our normal Site Plan approval
15 process. | want everybody -- thisnot a
16 take away. We haven't decide anything.
17 We are open minded, we want to see the
18 additional studies, we want to hear more
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19 from the community, and we do not discuss
20 this except in this public forum. We

21 won't make any decisions other thanin

22 this public forum. And we won't make a
23 decision until everybody and the public

24 has the opportunity to express their

25 views.
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Proceedings 9
1 So having said that, what we plan
2 to do tonight is to continue the public
3 hearing. But as| say, we don't intend to
4 make any decisions or we don't really have
5 anything else to say about the design of
6 the building. We intend to put that off
7 either to the next meeting or whatever
8 meeting comes around where the applicant
9 Is able to produce the additional studies
10 that we've asked for.
11 We do want to move along with the
12 environmental stuff and we have avery
13 very long and technical document which we
14 need to go through and take comments. We
15 had many comments from our consultants
16 which are already on the record. We want
17 to get additional comments from Planning
18 Board members tonight and additional
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19 comments from the public.

20 We are hoping the comments will not
21 be on the design of the building. | want

22 you just to trust me. We're not going to

23 make any decisions in the near future on

24 the design of the building. 1t will be

25 well announced. We meet every month and
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Proceedings 10
1 we will have many public hearings on the
2 design of the building. But we just think
3 it is better -- | think it's better to
4 wait until we get al the data and the
5 additional simulations and renderings so
6 we will have something to act upon. So
7 having said that, | will -- Mr. Miller,
8 are you going to speak?
9 MR. MILLER: Yes. Good evening
10 Members of the Board, members of the
11 public, my nameis Mark Miller. I'm with
12 the Law Firm of Veneziano and Associates
13 and we are counsel to WCI who isthe
14 applicant for this Kensington Road
15 Project.
16 With me here tonight are Kevin
17 McManus from WCI and John Sullivan, who is
18 our Project Architect. | would like to
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19 thank the Chairman for setting the stage

20 for actually what | had planned to talk

21 about, and | will be brief.

22 Thereisalot of people here and |

23 don't know how many of you want to speak,
24 but what | would like to focus on since we
25 do have alot of new faces, isto give you
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Proceedings 11
1 alittle summary asto how the
2 Environmental Review process works.
3 The Chairman referred to a Draft
4 Environmental |mpact Statement and the
5 Final Environmental Impact Statement, and
6 | think it's important for you to
7 understand exactly how that process works.
8 As Chairman Henderson indicated,
9 the following number of meetings, we were
10 charged with preparing the Draft
11 Environmental Impact Statement. And it's
12 arather large document as you can seein
13 front of several Planning Board members
14 tonight. That document discusses all of
15 the relevant environmental aspects of this
16 project that were identified by the
17 Planning Board in their capacity as lead
18 agency. They charged us with studying all
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19 kinds of impacts. Noise impacts, visual
20 impacts, traffic impacts, and that is what
21 fills up that file you see before you.

22 When the Board determined that the
23 document was ready for the public, they
24 deemed it complete and scheduled the
25 public hearing, and we are on the third
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Proceedings 12
1 session of that hearing tonight. The
2 purpose of the hearing is on the Draft
3 Environmental Impact Statement, are to
4 receive comments both from the Board, from
5 the public and from the Board's
6 consultants. And those comments can be
7 either verbally delivered at the meeting
8 or in written format. And we've received
9 anumber of both. Many individuals have
10 spoken at the first two hearings and the
11 Board has made it's comments and we have
12 also received written comments from
13 members of the public, from Metro North,
14 and from the Board's professional
15 consultants. And at these hearings, we
16 have a stenographer who is over there
17 taking down every word | say, and every
18 word that anyone else will say during
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19 tonights hearing.

20 With that, | would just ask anyone
21 who gets up to speak, for the record,

22 please identify yourselves. State your
23 name and spell it if there might be any
24 confusion. That way, we have an exact
25 record of who said what.
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Proceedings 13
1 When all of the comments have been
2 received and it's our goal tonight -- and
3 | think as the Chairman indicated, to get
4 any remaining comments from any members of
5 the public and from the Board. When all
6 of the comments have been received, the
7 Board will close the public hearing and
8 then there is a mandatory ten-day written
9 comment period. So if you get up to speak
10 tonight or if any Board members give their
11 comments tonight and you get home and
12 realize oops, | forgot to say whatever it
13 was, there is a mandated ten-day written
14 comment period during which you can submit
15 any additional comments you might have in
16 writing.
17 Once that comment period is closed,
18 wetake all of the written materials that
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19 we received, aswell asreview al of the

20 transcripts of all the hearings, and they

21 basically form the questions, the comments
22 that you make form the questions that we
23 are required to answer in the Final

24 Environmental Impact Statement. The Final
25 Environmental |mpact Statement is almost
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Proceedings 14
1 likeaQ and A. We take for example, all
2 of the comments on traffic, and we list
3 them. Each onewill belisted in the
4 Final Environmental Impact Statement and
5 sometimes if there are similar comments,
6 they may be grouped together, but there
7 will be acomment on a particular issue
8 and then our response.
9 So the Final Environmental |mpact
10 Statement is aresponse to every issue
11 that has been raised and that will be
12 raised tonight.
13 That document is then presented to
14 the Planning Board who again, haveto go
15 over it and make sure that all the
16 comments and all of the responses that we
17 make are in fact, responses. Once that
18 process is done, the Final Environmental
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19 Impact Statement is deemed complete and
20 then based on all of the records of the

21 public hearings, the Draft Environmental
22 Impact Statement and the Final

23 Environmental |mpact Statement, the

24 Planning Board will be required to issue
25 an Environmental Finding Statement. And
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Proceedings 15
1 that is a document that will be prepared
2 by the Planning Board and its staff, that
3 will evaluate all of the environmental
4 Impacts. And it's at that time that the
5 Planning Board has to determine which
6 alternative mitigates the environmental
7 impact to the greatest extent practicable,
8 and that's when they will start coming
9 towards their decision.
10 So as | say, we received a number
11 of comments and we look forward to hearing
12 any remaining comments from you tonight,
13 obviously, aswell as any comments from
14 the Board. Our goal obviously, would be
15 to have the public hearing closed once we
16 received all those comments and you will
17 have an additional written comment period
18 because that closes the public hearing.
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19 The comment period enables us to move
20 forward so that we can present all of the
21 additional information to the Planning

22 Board. Both with respect to the

23 four-story alternative, as well asthe

24 six-story alternative. And in that

25 fashion, the Planning Board will have the
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Proceedings 16
1 information that it needs in order make
2 that decision.
3 So with that, and with a number of
4 the members of the public here, and with
5 the Board's permission, | would liketo
6 hear what anybody hasto say. Thank you.
7 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: | would like
8 to speak.
9 MR. CHAIRMAN: Wédll, | think what
10 we are going to do is to take comments on
11 the Environmental Impact Statement and
12 then we will open the public hearing.
13 Just for my recollection, this Draft
14 Environmental Impact Statement is a
15 document we worked on at the time it was
16 developed and exposed to the public for
17 comment. | don't think necessarily
18 everybody commented at the time, so this
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19 would be the time to get in additional

20 comments. And also, our consultants have
21 sent in quite anumber of comments which
22 are on the record and | don't think they

23 need to be repeated. Isit okay with

24 everybody if we kind of go in order of

25 sections?
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Proceedings 17
1 MS. SMITH: Can | ask you one
2 thing, Don? How are we going to discuss
3 just including the two alternatives? How
4 Isthat going to affect the --
5 MR. CHAIRMAN: Yeah, | think the
6 first comment is that all the comments on
7 the proposed design, we want them repeated
8 for the one building design.
9 MS. SMITH: Okay, but that is going
10 to have to be afairly substantial --
11 MR. CHAIRMAN: It would bein the
12 final --
13 MS. SMITH: Isthe Draft going in
14 asis?
15 MR. CHAIRMAN: Thedraftis
16 finished and now we are doing the Final.
17 So whatever -- much of the document -- I'm
18 sure many people in the public have read
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19 this document. In case you haven't, many
20 parts of the document have very -- it'sa
21 very technical document on how the

22 construction is going to take place, plans
23 for the trash pick up, and water and sewer
24 and alot of it is not affected by the

25 design of the building whatsoever, so it's
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Proceedings 18
1 really those parts that we are going to
2 concentrate on tonight. The parts -- just
3 so | comment on the parts also about the
4 building, | would suggest other than the
5 design, but things like the shadow studies
6 and that kind of stuff, | think we want
7 those for both designs. | think that isa
8 global comment.
9 MS. LONGOBARDO: Did you say that
10 you felt the review of the Draft of the
11 DEIS for thefirst alternative is
12 complete?
13 MR. CHAIRMAN: No, | said it was
14 not.
15 MS. LONGOBARDQO: It was not
16 complete. You worried me --
17 MR. CHAIRMAN: (Inaudible).
18 MS. LONGOBARDO: | meant, | knew

file:///F|/D/D-247-%20Spectrum%20-%20Bronxville/ACCE...ic%20Hearing%20T ranscripts/10-12-05Bvil Planningl.txt (35 of 236)4/26/2006 1:15:34 PM



file:///F|/D/D-247-%20Spectrum%620-%20Bronxville/ACCEPTED%20FEI S/F...20%20-%20Publi c%20Hearing%20T ranscripts/10-12-05Bvil Planning1.txt

19 they still have a comment period, but |

20 thought you felt our review was compl eted.
21 MR. CHAIRMAN: No, | said it was
22 not. We put out this document so that if

23 people still had other comments we can

24 catch them now. The time has now come.
25 Isit okay if everybody just goes by
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Proceedings 19
1 Section? We have -- | marked myself afew
2 thingsjust to go along. Anythingin the
3 Executive Summary?
4 MR. BLESSING: Yes. | guesson 1-2
5 which is the fourth paragraph down, south
6 is bordered by 1 Pondfield Road, not by
7 Pondfield Road. | believeit is supported
8 by the actual building whichisthe
9 medical building.
10 MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Other
11 comments on the Summary?
12 MR. BLESSING: Actudly, on
13 demographics page 3, 1-3, two demographics
14 said it's not anticipated to contribute to
15 any school-age children. | would suggest
16 that it say minimal or something other
17 than any. | don't think we know that for

18 afact.
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19 MR. CHAIRMAN: Thatisavalid
20 point. Any other comments on the

21 Executive Summary?

22 MS. LONGOBARDO: Therewasa
23 comment that we talked about in two -- |
24 think we should talk about the fiscal

25 impact. Itis--butitisinthe
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Proceedings 20
1 Executive Summary. An issue of whether or
2 not the applicant --
3 MR. CHAIRMAN: Let meseeif | can
4 articulate the comments in the description
5 of the amount of tax dollarsto be raised
6 from the development. | think we would
7 like some analysis of how that number was
8 arrived at, but it is not quite clear from
9 the statement. Keeping in mind that in
10 Bronxville, | don't know if thisis
11 statewide or in Eastchester or Bronxville,
12 private homes are assessed in a manner
13 differently from condominiums.
14 MS. LONGOBARDO: Itisinthe body
15 of the Environmental |mpact Statement.
16 Thereisacalculation, but | think if we
17 can review it at least and make it clearer
18 or more thorough --
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19 MR. CHAIRMAN: Makeit clear that
20 it is calculated the way that real estate

21 taxes for condominiums are calculated in
22 the Village. The point isthat the basic

23 condominiumstypically pay alower rate.
24 MS. SMITH: You arereferring to

25 the market value and with that market
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Proceedings 21
1 value taking into account that the values
2 set by rental properties or -- because
3 your apartments -- how much are your
4 apartments? What range are they going to
5 go in? What isthe range? Can we ask
6 that?
7 MS. PALERMO: 1 think they said --
8 MS. LONGOBARDO: It'sin the back
9 of the book.
10 MS. SMITH: But | am asking again,
11 what is the approximate range of the
12 prices of the --
13 MR. MCMANUS: Therangeis probably
14 going to be in terms of $800,000 to $1.1
15 million dollars.
16 MS. SMITH: Becausethat iswhat |
17 am asking you because this referred to
18 $600,000 and $750,00, so they are
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19 obviously reducing it. It was aterm of

20 art that you were using when you were

21 talking about market value. When you were
22 talking about the fiscal returnsthere, so

23 --

24 MR. MCMANUS: We will make sure
25 that we beef up that analysis and make it
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Proceedings 22
1 more clear --
2 MS. SMITH: Yeah, itisgoing to be
3 asked by people and it would help to
4 clarify that. So you knocked it down
5 already to make the calculation of the
6 assessment?
7 MS. LONGOBARDO: Andasoit's
8 bringing it up to date. We are going to
9 be looking over the calculations and the
10 numbers have changed.
11 MS. SMITH: Yes, yes.
12 MR. CHAIRMAN: Can we move to Roman
13 Numeral |1 in the proposed action? All
14 other -- plumbing -- | had marked
15 guestions on page 20. It saysit's
16 anticipated that the State DEC or whatever
17 that is, is going to require an additional
18 assessment of the site. | think if there
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19 Is an update on that, we want that.

20 MS. PALERMO: And on page 2-4
21 geographic boundaries on the site. | know
22 thisison before. It saysthe northern

23 boundary of the site is Kensington Road,
24 and | think we need to make it clear that
25 itisnot Kensington Road, itisaline
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Proceedings 23
1 that runs west of the tracks to Kensington
2 Road. We need to just identify it by the
3 measurement. It isnot an exact road.
4 MR. MCMANUS: Just for
5 clarification, the property comesto a
6 point which runs parallel to Kensington
7 Road, so it isdifficult -- it'salittle
8 bit of semantics, but the property runsto
9 an actual point which is bounded by the
10 right of way of Kensington Road, so it
11 isn't technically wrong. Kensington Road
12 is the northern boundary line, but point
13 taken that it needs to be clarified.
14 MS. PALERMO: | can't tell from
15 Exhibit 2-3. | couldn't tell, because |
16 don't have -- | didn't have alega
17 description of that.
18 MR. CHAIRMAN: Anything else on
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19 Section 2? Section 3isquitelong. Is

20 there anything to say about B and C?

21 MR. BLESSING: Yes, | did have some
22 specific comments.

23 MS. PALERMO: Page 3 A-4, offices
24 occupied the frontage along Pondfield Road
25 West between the avenue and the right of
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Proceedings 24
1 way. It'sinthe second full paragraph.
2 Just to differentiate between Pondfield
3 Road and Pondfield Road West which is
4 Important.
5 MR. CHAIRMAN: On A-9, thereisa
6 discussion about requirements of Metro
7 North and | know those comment |etters
8 have come in because we think we want an
9 update on where the project stands with
10 Metro North.
11 MS. LONGOBARDO: Don, | hateto go
12 back to something, but it'sajoint
13 meeting with my Design Review Committee
14 and one of the members of my Design Review
15 Committee had asked a question about the
16 mitigation of when the soilswill be
17 remediated and whether or not the original
18 drawings showed a much wider parking area,
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19 and I'm surprised you didn't get up to

20 talk about that.

21 MR. CHAIRMAN: Y ou want to do that
22 now~?

23 MR. AVIL: Am | alowed? Jeffrey

24 Avil, Design Review Committee. The

25 original floor plans showed the two
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Proceedings 25
1 parking levels extending the full length
2 and width of the platform. The most
3 recent drawing especially the cross
4 Section that we saw in the last few
5 meetings, the lower level was only half
6 thewidth. Soif one-and-a-half levels
7 provide 300 parking spaces, 200 for the
8 Village and 100 for Kensington, that extra
9 half level that is currently shown
10 unexcavated, | assume it would provide an
11 extra 100 parking spots? Asyou know,
12 parking isabig issuein the Village and
13 an extra 100 parking spots would be a huge
14 benefit.
15 And the other consideration is
16 later on in the DEIS under soil
17 remediation, thereisavery involved
18 procedure for containing the contaminated
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19 soil with membranes and vents, annual
20 testing and annual maintenance. So | am
21 wondering if that unexcavated Section,
22 that half level on the lower level of

23 parking, if that was excavated, would that
24 eliminate either all of the need for the

25 soil containment or most of it?
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Proceedings 26
1 MR. MCMANUS: Do you want meto
2 address some of the questions tonight or
3 would you like those just to go into the
4 record? If the Board would be pleased,
5 I'd be happy to respond or we can just
6 move forward.
7 MR. CHAIRMAN: That would be a
8 fairly significant change. You candoit
9 quickly, but you haveto go to the
10 microphone. | think you are going to
11 address the 100 additional parking spaces?
12 MR. MCMANUS: Actually both. And |
13 can do that very quickly. Itistruethat
14 there are contaminated soils on the
15 property and our efforts were to excavate
16 as much as we could, but also to provide
17 the ability to limit the amount that would
18 actually run the road of Bronxville being

file:///F)/D/D-247-%20Spectrum%20-%20Bronxville/ACCE...ic%20Hearing%20T ranscripts/10-12-05Bvil Planningl.txt (51 of 236)4/26/2006 1:15:34 PM



file:///F|/D/D-247-%20Spectrum%620-%20Bronxville/ACCEPTED%20FEI S/F...20%20-%20Publi c%20Hearing%20T ranscripts/10-12-05Bvil Planning1.txt

19 removed from that site. And so there was
20 aproposal, or thereis aproposal in that
21 design to actually contain the material

22 that is currently there. Not al of it

23 obviously, because we are excavating the
24 whole parking garage to build in that

25 area, but there was a proposal to contain
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Proceedings 27
1 part of that soil.
2 The parking lot issue is very
3 simple. We are obligated to provide 200
4 spaces for our contract with the Village.
5 We worked with the Village's
6 recommendation as a matter of fact, of the
7 parking lot designer to come up with a
8 game plan that proposed all 200 spacesin
9 one level with immediate access to the
10 platform of the train station. That upper
11 level provides 200 parking spaces with
12 direct access to the platform to the train
13 station. It also provides direct access
14 out on the Kensington Road sidewalk, and
15 would not require anybody to traverse
16 stairs or an elevator to get to that train
17 platform or to Kensington Road.
18 The spaces that were designed down
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19 below were designed for the spacesto be

20 provided for our building and serves and

21 enabled usto provide the appropriate

22 security between the Village designated

23 spaces and the ramp. A gated ramp down to
24 our designated spaces that would allow us
25 the ability to have an elevator to
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Proceedings 28
1 traverse up past the Village spaces into
2 our buildings.
3 So we took the design parameters
4 that were given to us and we designed a
5 parking garage that put everybody in the
6 Village on one level, and everybody for
7 our building and actually, some additional
8 spaces that we may be able to provide for
9 some of the neighborhood.
10 In addition to which in doing that,
11 what we have done is, we have limited the
12 amount of excavation that we would have to
13 go adjacent or immediately adjacent to the
14 train tracks, which was also another
15 concern and one of the issues that was
16 raised. So it wasakind of athree-fold
17 process that was taken into consideration
18 in that particular design.
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19 MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you. Isthere
20 anything else through 3-C?

21 MR. BLESSING: | have acomment on
22 3-A. | could be wrong on this, but the

23 calculation of my own text that | went on

24 3-A 6, it says school taxes compromised 49
25 percent of the total property tax. |
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Proceedings 29
1 think it is much more significant than
2 that. | think it ismorelike 75 percent
3 or 80 percent.
4 MR. CHAIRMAN: Oh, isthat so. We
5 will check that.
6 MS. SMITH: If | could just back up
7 a second on the parking issue. Areyou
8 saying that it'sjust theway itisand
9 that it will always be, or isit possible
10 that it could be reconfigured to produce
11 more spacesin arational way? | didn't
12 hear you presenting it that way, but is
13 that written in stone?
14 MR. MCMANUS:. What'swrittenin
15 stone is our requirement to provide 200
16 spacesto the Village. Certainly --
17 MS. LONGOBARDO: You need amic.
18 MR. MCMANUS: We are obligated to
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19 provide 200 spaces to the Village and --

20 MS. SMITH: But it could be

21 renegotiated or whatever --

22 MR. MCMANUS: We are working with
23 design parameters that were givento usin

24 our original contract. We also worked

25 with the parking lot designer that was
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Proceedings 30
1 recommended that we work with to come up
2 with the design. That maximized the
3 accessibility of parking spacesto Village
4 residents to Kensington Road and thetrain
5 platform. That was our objective.
6 MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you. | think
7 we are up to Section D. Are there comments
8 on 3-D?
9 MS. LONGOBARDO: Arewe just taking
10 Planning Board comments at this point?
11 MR. CHAIRMAN: Yes.
12 MS. LONGOBARDO: We haveaVillage
13 historian sitting there and | thought she
14 would have something on 3-D, but not yet.
15 MR. CHAIRMAN: Wewill give her
16 ample time to speak momentarily.
17 MR. BLESSING: Weareon 3 o far,
18 isthat --
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19 MR. CHAIRMAN: Wéll, | wasup to
20 3-D and | guess we areturning to 3-E

21 which istraffic and parking. | have a

22 comment on -- actualy, | -- anything on
23 E? Fissoil and ground water. | had a
24 comment overall myself on F-10. It talks
25 about the venting with contaminated soil
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Proceedings 31
1 and it saysitisdone annualy. | am
2 wondering if that is done in -- supposed
3 to do it annually, and who is in charge of
4 making sure that it is done in perpetuity.
5 MS. PALERMO: On 3-F 7, the last
6 paragraph says that the following chart
7 gives abreak down of the estimated total
8 amount of material needed to be excavated
9 with respect to the contamination, but
10 thereisno chart. | don't have a chart
11 of 7 in my copy.
12 MR. CHAIRMAN: Jeff?
13 MR. AVIL: Asfar asthe
14 contaminated soil is concerned, why not
15 just remove all of the contaminated soil?
16 It seemsto methat thisisaonceina
17 lifetime opportunity once the building
18 gets constructed, whatever contaminants
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19 are there and are covered up, are going to

20 stay there. So now iswhen the

21 building -- when the project is built,

22 thisisthe only time to remove that. Why

23 not just remove all of it?

24 MR. CHAIRMAN: Thank you.

25 MS. LONGOBARDO: Don, | know we are
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Proceedings 32
1 in the middle of this process, but we have
2 -- our consultants have commented on each
3 of these sections and --
4 MR. CHAIRMAN: Those are already on
5 the record.
6 MS. LONGOBARDO: They aredl in--
7 MR. WESTERFIELD: They are attached
8 as part of the public record.
9 MS. LONGOBARDO: Oh, sothe
10 document hasn't been --
11 MR. CHAIRMAN: Those are comments
12 on the same thing which will all be
13 addressed in the Final.
14 MS. LONGOBARDO: | was determined
15 to get Marilyn up here at 11 o'clock which
16 Iswhat happened last time.
17 MR. CHAIRMAN: Our comments are
18 supplemental in this part and probably
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19 some are duplicative, but end up to be

20 supplemental. We have some short

21 sections. G, water and sanitary sewage.

22 Storm water management, thisis al rather
23 technical stuff here. UptoH. I,

24 community facilities. Commentson |1? J,
25 fiscal impacts? We already gave comments
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Proceedings 33
1 on that. More on how the taxes were
2 caculated. K, noiseand vibration. I'm
3 sort of moving along fast. |severybody
4 up to date here? Nobody feels like they
5 are not being ableto --
6 MR. BLESSING: Okay.
7 MR. CHAIRMAN: On to Section 4 then
8 which are significant adverse impacts
9 cannot be avoided. On page 2, under 4, it
10 says that four easements will be required.
11 | would think in the Final, if thereisan
12 update on where those stand, we want
13 something on that. Section 5,
14 aternatives.
15 MR. WESTERFIELD: Just back up on
16 construction. | think -- how was the
17 issue resolved with Metro North? | know
18 that they had provided aletter expressing
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19 their concern about what the construction
20 process will be, how do you resolve that?
21 Will that be included in your --

22 MR. MCMANUS: Absolutely.

23 MR. CHAIRMAN: Any commentsin
24 general on aternatives, other than

25 commentary on the design of the
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Proceedings 34
1 alternatives?
2 MS. BRENNAN: Excuse me
3 Mr. Henderson, are you going on very much
4 longer? The people haveto go home. They
5 are older and some young children are here
6 -
7 MR. CHAIRMAN: Thiswill go on for
8 six-and-a-half minutes.
9 MR. WESTERFIELD: Approximately.
10 MR. CHAIRMAN: Exactly.
11 MS. BRENNAN: Weareall inthe
12 dark.
13 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Y ou spend
14 and hour-and-a-half on the first two
15 projects and now we wait a half hour on
16 this project and some us have to work, not
17 | --
18 MR. CHAIRMAN: Infairness, thisis
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19 about the 7th meeting on this project and
20 we will have about 7 more. Itisnot fair
21 to say that we are having a half-an-hour
22 on this. We are moving along and we are
23 trying to get to this. Thisis mandated

24 under State Law. | know it is not fun,

25 but it is not as much fun on us either.
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Proceedings 35
1 Any comments on Article 6?
2 MS. LONGOBARDQO: It'saprocesswe
3 have to go through. Does the public know
4 that?
5 MR. CHAIRMAN: Itisastate
6 mandated process. Any commentson 6? On
7 7, energy? On 8? That isit. Anybody
8 want to back up to anything?
9 MS. LONGOBARDO: Do we havetimein
10 the six-and-a-half minutes?
11 MR. CHAIRMAN: We have four more
12 minutes to back up. Anything else on
13 that? Do we have to open the Site Plan
14 hearing also?
15 MR. STAUDT: Might aswell open up
16 both hearings.
17 MR. CHAIRMAN: We are going to
18 reopen the public hearing on the Draft
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19 Environmental |mpact Statement and the
20 Site Plan approval. | think what we are
21 trying to concentrate tonight on getting
22 through the environmental stuff. Asl

23 said, we are going to have a number of

24 meetings on the design of the alternatives
25 after we get more studies that we've asked
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Proceedings 36
1 for and more information, so we are
2 opening up both public hearing. Yes,
3 Dorothy?
4 MS. BRENNAN: I'm just going to say
5 to you, that the last time we had our
6 meeting -- Dorothy Brennan, 42-year
7 resident of Bronxville now living on
8 Kensington Road. The last meeting you
9 had, | remember Adrienne Smith saying when
10 it looked asif most of the people that
11 were here that night favored the six
12 stories she said, but | would like to see
13 the two -- the other form, the other
14 architectural rendering, so we can make
15 more of adecision. | remember that being
16 said. | don't remember anything being
17 said about having an Environmental Impact
18 Study and not being able to talk about the
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19 construction, et cetera,

20 The people that are here tonight

21 have made a great effort to get herein
22 therain. Most of them are older people,
23 children, and | think it's rather sad that
24 you are not going to allow them to speak
25 to this architectural discussion.
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Proceedings 37
1 MR. CHAIRMAN: No, | didn't say
2 that at al. The public hearing is open.
3 Whoever wants to speak can -- thisisa
4 public hearing and people can speak about
5 whatever they want to. I'm saying we are
6 not going to discuss this ourselves, the
7 design of the building until we get more
8 information. Because we feel like we've
9 gone as far as we can on the information
10 and | would suggest to you, we are happy
11 to take the comments, but | would suggest
12 to you that we've asked for very expensive
13 time consuming detailed renderings of what
14 the building would look like and it's our
15 view that we collectively -- and we said
16 this at the first meeting and | even took
17 a show of hands, because we are actively
18 seeking public comment on this. It's not
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19 afair characterization to say that we're

20 not because indeed, we've reached out to
21 the members of the community. | was

22 suggesting that when we get the additional
23 renderings, we will all be better informed
24 asto what these building alternatives are
25 going to look like. We think we've gone

file:///F|/D/D-247-%20Spectrum%620-%20Bronxville/ACCE...ic%20Hearing%20T ranscri pts/10-12-05Bvil Planningl.txt (74 of 236)4/26/2006 1:15:34 PM



file:///F|/D/D-247-%20Spectrum%20-%20Bronxville/ACCEPTED%20FEI S/F...20%20-%20Publi c%20Hearing%20T ranscripts/ 10-12-05Bvil Planningl.txt

Proceedings 38
1 asfar aswe can. To the extent that
2 people don't want to wait for that and
3 want to speak based on the information we
4 have, that isfine. The public hearingis
) open.
6 MS. BRENNAN: People didn't
7 understand that, that is why they left.
8 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: And when
9 people are speaking about something that
10 -- we have no knowledge of Plan C Section
11 A. We sit here like a bunch of dummies.
12 We don't know what yo